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Natasha Morris

From: NAFC Education Foundation <staff@nafcedfoundation.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Natasha Morris
Subject: Josh Dallas, Charms for NAFC Schools!
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Pigs 4 NAFC Kids on Parade! 

Starting today through January 1st, 40 painted piggy banks 
that have been created by local artists and school children 
are on display throughout businesses in Floyd County. The 
piggy banks will then be auctioned off for sale at the 
Education Celebration! fundraising event at Huber's 
Plantation Hall on Friday, March 14th.  

Help support our schools by feeding 
our piggy banks with lots of their 

favorite food…money! 

All proceeds will go towards funding innovative education 
initiatives in our New Albany Floyd County Schools! Thank 
you to our local businesses who have adopted a pig! 

Dr. Periago Aebersold Florist 
Tuckers Tangled Salon 

 

Help our young students this year by supporting one or more of
these REACH initiatives. Whether you are giving your time, your
money or some much needed materials, you can be sure you
are making a real difference for the children in our schools!  

View the full REACH School Needs List Here  

A Once in a Lifetime Dinner 

Josh Dallas, Star of ABC’s "Once Upon a 
Time" Dines for NAFC Schools  
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L & D Mail Masters Coffee Crossing 
Homemade Ice Cream and 
Pie Kitchen Quills Coffee 

Dress and Dwell Bean Street Café 

Dr. Seng Chiropractic A Nice Restaurant - 
Highlander Point 

Associates in Dermatology A Nice Restaurant - 
Blackiston Mill Rd. 

Chick Fil A Hob Knob Coffee 
Richard A. Poe Family 
Dentistry  FCHS Basketball Games 

Domino's Pizza- Highlander 
Point Earth and Fire Pottery 

Domino's Pizza - 
Charlestown Rd. Hubers Market 

NAHS Basketball Games Hubers Winery 
Sweet Stuff Bakery Regalo 
Feast BBQ Starbucks 
FCHS Theatre - Les Mis Honey Baked Ham 
Wicks Pizza Teachers Credit Union 
Point How - To Hardware Bella Vita Salon 
One Low Price Cleaners Papa Johns 
UPS Store at Highlander 
Point Rainbow Blossom 

Consider giving a gift to the NAFC 
Education Foundation in your will or 

living trust.  

 

If you believe in our cause, but don’t want to part with a 
monetary gift today, a gift in your will or trust may be the 
perfect donation option for you. 

 In just a few sentences the bequest can be 
made official 

 

Last March at the Education Celebration! a private dinner for 8
was auctioned off with guest of honor Josh Dallas. Josh is a
NAHS graduate and proud supporter of the NAFC Education
Foundation. The dinner was a huge success! We would like to
thank Josh for his generosity in helping raise funds for our NAFC
schools.  

It’s Not Too Early to Start Thinking About 
Holiday Gifts! 
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 By making a charitable gift in your will or 
trust, your estate is entitled to an estate tax 
charitable deduction for the gift's full value 

It’s never too early or too late to start your legacy. 
You have an opportunity to leave a lasting imprint on 
the schools that shape our community. Contact us to 
learn more.  

If you have already included a gift to the NAFC Education 
Foundation in your will or trust, please notify us! You can 
email Tyler Bliss at TBliss@nafcedfoundation.org or mail 
notification to:  

NAFC Education Foundation 
2813 Grant Line Rd.  

New Albany, IN 47150  

 

THANK YOU!!! 

2013 Annual NAFCS Staff Campaign Complete! 

THANK YOU to the over 500 individual NAFCS teachers and 
staff members who gave a pledge of support to the 
Education Foundation’s Annual Campaign this year. This 
year’s total staff contributions will bring in over $73,000 for 
ground breaking education initiatives in our schools. 
Congratulations to Patty Kitzmiller at Grant Line Elementary 
for winning our Annual Campaign Grand Prize Vacation to 
the Florida Keys!  

 

Give a NAFC Teacher the gift of THANKS through a
Grateful Heart Gift! 
 
Are you wondering about a creative holiday gift to thank an
exceptional teacher, counselor, or principal who has made a
difference in your child's life? Maybe a bus driver, coach, cook,
or other school staff member has made an impact by making
your child’s school year memorable. This special person can be
honored or remembered with a "Grateful Heart" gift for all they
have done through the NAFC Education Foundation. 
 
A monetary gift of any amount can be made in honor of that
important school staff member or teacher. A personalized card
will be sent to the teacher or staff person you wish to honor
with your message of thanks. In addition, their names will be
listed on the Education Foundation’s website. All gifts will be
used for "Great Classroom Project” funding which will benefit
students and teachers in New Albany Floyd County classrooms. 
 
Whether it is 1 or 1,000 dollars, your gift says thanks for a job
well done. It is so easy to do and is tax deductible.  
 
Forms can be found at any Floyd County school or online at
http://nafcedfoundation.org/files/Grateful_Hearts_Rack_Card.pdf
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$11,500 in Great Classroom Project Funding Awarded to Teachers in October!  

This past October the NAFC Education Foundation approved $11,500 in Great Classroom Project funding to 23 teachers in Floyd
County Schools. We have funded nearly a quarter of a million dollars in resources in just 4 years! Great Classroom funding
opportunities are available to teachers who may apply for funding of up to $500 for a Great Classroom Project. These projects
are used to provide additional resources to creative teachers for learning opportunities that enhance the educational and
curricular objectives of their classrooms. Bravo to our GREAT teachers! October 2013 Great Classroom Project Funding
Awarded:  

School Grade/Subj. Project Teacher(s) 

Greenville Counselor To purchase Conscious Discipline staff 
and student training materials 

Melissa Richards 

Scribner 6th Grade To purchase 3 or 4 Kindle Fires Cory Huffman 

Floyd Central 10th/11th Grade To purchase age appropriate books for 
independent reading projects 

Matthew 
Townsend 

Mt. Tabor 1st Grade To purchase an iPad mini, Otterbox, gift 
cards, stylus pen, and screen protectors 

Cori Horvath 

Fairmont 1st Grade To purchase iPads for use in first grade 
classrooms 

Stephanie Watson, 
Nancy Mires, 
DeeDee Burke 

Highland Hills Spec. Ed. Grades 
5-8 

To purchase an iPad Elizabeth Smith 

Grant Line 1st Grade To purchase an iPod Nano, case, speaker 
dock, and 25 Magic Boards 

Patricia Kitzmiller 

S. Ellen Jones World Lang. K-4 To purchase resources to help teach 
about France, Germany, Mexico and 
China and their cultures 

Chasity Reising 

Grant Line 1st Grade To provide guided reading books/CDs 
and materials for students 

Deanne 
Eichenberger 

S. Ellen Jones Acceleration Gr. 
1 and 3 

To purchase an iPad to use in small 
guided reading groups, word study 
groups, and acceleration groups 

Karen McLean 

HHMS/Hazelwood/Scribner Speech 
Therapists 

To purchase games, classroom materials 
to provide new lessons and hands-on 
activities to meet the diverse needs of 
special needs students (if approved, 
please send $500 to each school) 

Mona Aboulhosn, 
Debbie Owens, 
Connie Smith 

Grant Line 3rd Grade To purchase an iPad mini Jessica Mayfield 

Green Valley 3rd Grade To purchase guided reading level packs 
and sets of nonfiction books 

Taylor Jones 

Grant Line Media Ctr. K-4 To purchase books for the media center 
that are aligned with the state's Common 

Michael Wilkerson 
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Core Standards 

Georgetown World Lang. K-4 To purchase various Spanish, German, 
and French materials to help enhance 
World Language Program. 

Kris Wagner 

Grant Line Speech 
Therapists 

To purchase new diagnostic tests, books, 
language and articulation games, and 
hands on activities. 

Lindsay Brown, 
Meghan King 

Green Valley Intervention To purchase math and literacy resources 
for independent learning stations 

Carolyn Dungan 

Highland Hills 5th Grade English 
and Social 
Studies 

To purchase an Elmo document camera Bonnie Thrasher 

 

For any additional information about The Core E-Newsletter or anything involving NAFC Education Foundation, please contact 
Tyler Bliss, Executive Director at (812) 542-2228 or TBliss@NAFCEdFoundation.org or visit us online at 
www.nafcedfoundation.org  

To Unsubscribe Click Here 

 


